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Message 

From: Andrew Bole
.__________._____GRo:_. ._._._._. ._._._._._Y 

Sent: 28/11/2012 10:18:42 
To: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847] 
CC: Rachael Panterl -GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Subject: RE: Sefton & Niled poltd/1112/0203 , Allen poltd /1112/0228 

Jarnail, 

thanks. Rachael previously sent gareth the case summary and defence case statement in this case 
along with the others on the short. list of horizon cases. She is due to speak to Gareth later today re 
his witness availability and will mention this matter to him them. 

Regards 

andrew 

From: Jarnail A Singh GRO I 
Sent: 27 November 2012 12:43 
To: Andrew Bolc 
Subject: RE: Sefton & Niled poltd/1112/0203 , Allen poltd /1112/0228 

Andrew --Good idea .Perhaps you can forward to some background what are they saying with the Horizon so Gareth 
may be able to address for instance defence case statement. 

Regards 

Jarnail SinLh I (.'rin inai Lawyer 

G RO 
-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-, 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
GRO 1 

--------------------------------------------------------
Post Office stories 

-.--- .---
-GRO --- -- ---- 

From: Andrew Bois;  Y GRO
Sent: 27 November 2012 11:33 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Sefton & Niled poltd/1112/0203 , Allen poltd /1112/0228 

Dear Jarnail, 

following on from our conversation last week, please could I have copies of the Gareth Jenkins report 
for the cases of Sefton and Nield and Grant Allen. I understand from Rachael that Gareth is working 
on the case case of Wylie today, so I thought I would strike whilst the iron was still hot. 
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Regards 

Andrew Bo1c 
GRO 

GRO 
Direct: 

 
GRO

Cartwrightking 
saass -ss 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester Sheffield 1 Newcastle Gateshead 

GRO
-------- -.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
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